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(No Subject)

From Scott Nicholson

To Johnson, Margaret ,
Michael Merritt

Date Tuesday, November 8th, 2022 at 2:05 PMTuesday, November 8th, 2022 at 2:05 PM

Good afternoon.

Unfortunately, I have been out of the office for a funeral out of state. I can now
provide Mr. Merritt and the IPIB a document that shows the 1list of blocked users.
I apologize again for the delay. I hope this satisfies Mr. Merritt's request.

Scott Nicholson

From: noreply@jasperia.org <noreply@jasperia.org>
Sent: Tuesday, November 8, 2022 1:56 PM

To: Scott Nicholson <snicholson@jaspercoatty.org>
Subject: Scanned from PUT NAME HERE

Please open the attached document.

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page

30.96 KB 1 file attached
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Block users bis

Once you block someone, that person can no longer see things you post on
your timehine, tag your Page, invite your Page to events or groups, of start a
conversation with your Page. Note: Does not include apps, games of groups
you both participate .

QY

. Michael J. Merritt Unblock




